AlAA A. JARRAR, MBA

Nablus, Palestine Email alaajar@najah.edu

PROFILE:

An MBA with extensive accounting and financial reporting experience. University lecturing experience. Proven ability to work independently as well as perform as a **team member**. Exercise a high degree of discretion, mature judgment, and **tact** in handling issues of sensitive nature. Strong **analytical and critical thinking**, **leadership**, **problem solving**, **planning**, **team building and project management skills**.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Alnajah National University, Nablus, Palestine **2009– present Instructor- Business School**

Lectured courses in accounting for financial institutions, financial accounting, not for profit, and private topics in accounting.
Alitiman for Developing And investing Co., Nablus, Palestine 2006 − 2009 Financial Manager ☐ Manage overall accounting function. ☐ Prepare quarterly and annual reports.
Alsakhel Engineering Co., Nablus, Palestine 2004- 2006 Chief Accountant ☐ Manage overall accounting function. ☐ Monitor projects accounting and relationship with suppliers, subcontractors and clients.
Near East Trading Co., Nablus, Palestine 2003- 2004 Senior Accountant Beit Almal Holding Co., Ramallah, Palestine 1996- 2003 Senior Accountant
EDUCATION:
 Master of Business Administration (2007), Alnajah National University, Nablus, Palestine Bachelors of Accounting (1996), BirZeit University, Palestine OTHER COURSES International Standards of Auditing, 30 hours training program (2001). International Accounting Standards, 20 hours training program(2001). Palestinian Taxes Law, 180 hours training program (1997).